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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT (GEC) 
 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

DATED 9/30/2009 
 

Question #1:   
Is the statement, “Firms named in any other active HHCTCP solicitation in any capacity are 
not eligible to be awarded the GEC Contract”, applicable to both the prime proposer and 
any of the prime proposer subconsultants? 

Response #1:   
This statement is for the purposes of eligibility to be awarded the GEC Contract.  The 
statement is applicable to firms who propose as the prime proposer.  Approval of GEC 
subconsultants will occur during negotiation of the contract but, if necessary, after award of 
the contract.  Subconsultants with an apparent conflict are not expected to be approved for 
work on the GEC Contract. 

Question #2:  
Does the statement, “Firms named in any other active HHCTCP solicitation in any capacity 
are not eligible to be awarded the GEC Contract”, apply to second or third tier design firms 
providing A/E services to a lead design firm (Prime A/E subcontractor to construction firm)? 

Response #2: 
The statement is applicable to firms who propose as the prime proposer.  Approval of GEC 
subconsultants will occur during negotiation of the contract but, if necessary, after award of 
the contract.  Subconsultants with an apparent conflict are not expected to be approved for 
work on the GEC Contract. 
Question #3: 
Can a firm currently proposed in the design-build pre-qualifications package, who has yet to 
provide any services to the design-build team, resign from that team to join a team 
proposing on the GEC Contract since that resignation would remove that firm from “active” 
status? 
 
Response #3: 
There is insufficient information to make a determination.  Nonetheless, all subconsultants 
named in an active solicitation must comply with the terms of that solicitation with respect 
to withdrawal as a subconsultant from that solicitation. 
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Question #4: 
Can a firm currently proposed in the design-build pre-qualifications package, who has 
provided some services to the design-build team, resign from that team to join a team 
proposing on the GEC Contract since that resignation would remove that firm from “active” 
status? 
 
Response #4: 
There is insufficient information to make a determination.  Nonetheless, all subconsultants 
named in an active solicitation must comply with the terms of that solicitation with respect 
to withdrawal as a subconsultant from that solicitation. 
 
Question #5: 
For the purpose of eligibility to be awarded the GEC Contract does the City define “firms” 
as all subsidiary firms to a parent company that is active in a HHCTCP solicitation? 
 
Response #5: 
It is not feasible to respond to multiple possible combinations of organizational structures in 
advance, however, the City, in its sole discretion, shall determine whether a conflict exists 
during the evaluation or contract award process.  The GEC Contract will not be awarded to 
a firm deemed to have an organizational conflict of interest. 
 
Question #6: 
For the purpose of eligibility to be awarded the GEC Contract if a subsidiary firm is active 
in a HHCTCP solicitation does that make the parent company and all other subsidiary firms 
not eligible for the GEC Contract? 
 
Response #6: 
It is not feasible to respond to multiple possible combinations of organizational structures in 
advance, however, the City, in its sole discretion, shall determine whether a conflict exists 
during the evaluation or contract award process.  The GEC Contract will not be awarded to 
a firm deemed to have an organizational conflict of interest. 
 
Question #7: 
Please provide a brief description of the duties that you envision for the position of 
Contracts Manager. 
 
Response #7: 
As it pertains to facilitating the administration of City contracts, the Contracts Manager is 
expected to provide technical assistance in the administration of contracts entered into by 
the City for the HHCTCP project, among other duties.  The Contracts Manager will also 
assist and participate in the preparation and analysis of requests for proposals and requests 
for qualifications issued by the City for the HHCTCP. 
 


